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INVITATION FOR BID GSA-025-17
MEDICAL REFERRAL ASSITANCE SERVICES

ions received f m Medical rral Services C ltants 04 /25/17

Question: 1
Will the General Services Agency (GSA) provide separate bid forms for this solicitation?
See 1. P.34 of IFB GSA 025-17,

sponse:
No it is only one bid form.

Question; 2
“All or None Bids” on page 30 of IFB GSA 025-17 is not checked. Will the GSA award
separate contracts for separate geographic areas? See id at {7, p. 30.

Response:
No there is only one (1) line item for the Medical Referral Assistance Services consisting of all
areas specified.

Question: 3
What is “Section 40 of these General Terms and Conditions” cited in paragraph 12 of
“Sealed Bid Selection and Award”? See id at 12, p.30.

Response:
See attached "Amendment #1”

In paragraph 30, “Guarantee”, p.32 of the solicitation marked in error? See id at §30, p.32

BQSQOI‘ISE:

Yes, See attached "Amendment #1"

Question; 5
Are pp. 30, 31, 32, and 33 of IFB GSA 025-17 to be returned with the bid?

Response:
Page 33, could be submitted in bid package for the information which is to be provide per #45
Contact for Contract Administration.

Question: 6

Does the GSA anticipate holding a pre-bid conference?

Gl i 1 efy

CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
\ Chief Procurement Officer

Response: No.
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